
 
1 
 

 
 

Notice of a meeting of 
Licensing Committee 

 
Wednesday, 6 September 2017 

6.00 pm 
Pittville Room - Municipal Offices, Promenade 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Wendy Flynn (Chair), David Willingham (Vice-Chair), Mike Collins, 
Tim Harman, Adam Lillywhite, Paul McCloskey, Dennis Parsons, 
Diggory Seacome, Max Wilkinson and Pat Thornton 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 

Agenda  
    
1.   APOLOGIES  

    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

    
3.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth 
working day before the date of the meeting 
 

 

    

4.   MINUTES OF LAST MEETING 
To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 2 
August 2017. 

(Pages 
3 - 6) 

    
5.   SET UP OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES 

A report of the Licensing Team Leader.  
(Pages 
7 - 10) 

    

6.   REVIEW OF TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING 
POLICY 

A verbal update from the Licensing Officer  

 

    

7.   ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO 
BE URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION 

 

    

8.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
    

9.   BRIEFING NOTE 
A briefing note on Festival Enforcement Update (this does 
not form part of the agenda but is for information only) 

 

    



    

 
2 
 

 
Contact Officer:  Beverly Thomas, Democracy Officer, 01242 264130 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



�
�
�
�

�
������

��������	
������������������������	���������	��	����	�������������������������

�

����������	
��������
�

���������������������������
����������������

�

����������

�	
���	���� ������	
��������������������

�������������������
�������

������������������� 
����
�����������������������
��������!�������������"�����"���

��	����������������� ��
����#�������������������

�
�

��������
�
�

��� ����������
$#�
������%�������������&������ ���

���'�

�%�"�(�
�

��� �������������������������
��"���&�������"����������"���)���� ���

�����

���������
����������#�������
��&����
���"������"�"��"��#��������������%���"��"��! &&�
��������"�����
�� ���

�������������
�����"�"���&��* ��"���"��# +(�
�

��� �����������������

 !� �
����	��"�	#�$	%���#	�����	��%���%����	"���������&��	##�����'�
�	
���	��(���)��)���

� ,���� �������%��&�"�-��
���������#�
�����%�

��� �"������.����"�
�������
�##�����"�����������&�"�-�������������+���%����& ���"��"����#��"�
�����"���������/�
�

� ���*	����"�	#��%����	"���������&��	##������
����� ���
�������������"����
���������#����+�
�"�� ������* �
�"����

����
�"����"�"����
 �����"��� "����"����� ���"�"�
��������
��������#
��
%�"�� "����#
��������"��(�
�
��
�"�"���� ���
������"����#"����"���"�0.����"�
������1�#�
�����+��� ����"�
%�

�&�""���"���� ���
2��������"����%���%�

�+�� �
�%& 
��"���� ���
������
������%����������"����"����"��"���%��
���
�#�
�����(�
�
����� ���
����� ����"
�������%�����"��"�-������#����"������
���������#�
���(��
��������%�%�

������#���"�� #��"���"���* �
�"������
�"���
����
�"����
������������ �������������"��
��"������%(��$��#��"��&�"��������"���
#��#�����#�
������������"���� ���
�%�

������"���"����"����"��#�
�������
��""�����&��* �
�"��� "�����
 ���������"�����&���+��������&�"����� "����
+��
���������������(��3#"�����"�"������ ����"
��+��������������������"��
���#"�����&���#���
"��#���"��������%���%�

����
 ���+��������&�
�* �
�"��� "�������������"�����#"���04�
��������&�������"����1�#�
����
���5��������%����"���� ���
2��"�-����&�������"�#�
���(�
�
�����������#�
����%�

�+��� +6��"�"��&����
�# +
������� 
"�"����"�%�����

Agenda Item 4
Page 3



�
�
�

�

�
��7���

��������	
������������������������	���������	��	����	�������������������������

�

"�������&�"�������%���%�

�+������##��" ��"��&����������"��������"�
���������#��"��&�"��#�
�������
 �����"������
�"����"���* �
�"��� "�(�
�

�
�

��� +���������������+�������
������ "����&�"��
��"����"�����
������8�9 
��78�:�%�����##����������
������������"� ��������(�
�

��� �������������������+����������������������������,��������
�,��,��,(�-�
���'���������3&&��������
����#������"��� ����"����#��"��������������
�##
���"����&����;,�<�� #�#
��&���#����������"��#
�����+6��"�����"����%����"�
"��#�����������%�����! &&�
��$�����=8�! &&�
��4�������
"����(�����
�##
���"����%���&���&� ��"�+
�������"�����������"%���
����"��������#
��"���(�����
�##
����"����"������"��#
����"���+6��"�����"����%���� �����"���#������
"������&�"��#���������%���%����>(?8���@��(?8����������"��� �����A�
>(88���@�7(?8���	������"��!�" ���������>(88���"���7(?8������! �����(�
�
���3&&����������������+����"�"�"����""������+����+�� �"�+�&����"��

��������������""���+��� ���"���##
���"����������"����#
��%�"�"���� ���
2��
#�
�����%����"�"���"�"�������"�"��#
����"�+
����������������"����%���%���
� +6��"�"���������+��������+�����# "����#
����"����������&&�"��"�+
�������������
&����"����%��(������������"�"�"���##
����"������##
����"������"�+
���
����������+ "���"�+�������(�����#��#���
�"�����"�+��������%����%�����
� ##��"���+��"���� ���
2��#
���������&�������"��&&�����%��&�
"�"����%���
��� &&�����"��#����&���+���������+ "�"���%�����"����#
���"�%�"�#�
���(��B���"���
�+6��"��������+������������(�
�
$�
���"����#
���%����""������"�$##����-�$�����$##����-�C���%����%�"��
�+6��"��%� 
��+��#
��������"����%����
����%�"�"������ �����"�(��
���+���2��""��"����%������%��"��"��&��"�"�"������"���+6��"��%�������#
�������
"����%����"���
��������
�&"�&���#�������+��%��D�
E� �())���"����+�"%����"��"�+
�������"�����+�������
E� F8����"���"����+�"%����"��#
��"��������"�����+�
�
���3&&�����#���"���� "�"�"�"���� ���
2���"�����������������"����%���"�"��"�

���"��(F���"������ 
��+���

�%���&���#�������+��%��������+6��"��%����
#
��������"����%��(��
�
��������""���%������������"�����������%�"���"������"�#����������&���"�+
���
�����������&�"���%������"��&����"�"�"����%����� &&�����"���� ����"����#��"�
&����"��#�
������* ������"���
�"����"��+������������"�"�"��
���"����%���
� �"�+
������"����& ���"��#���������(�
�
,�����#�����"��* ��"�����&�������+�����"��3&&�������#
����"�"���%�����"�
�%����"�"�"��#��������������#������"�#��+������"��������"�"��&�"�������
"��#��������������"�����#����������&���"��(�����"�"���"�"�"����"����
��&���
"������������"�����&��(F��"�����
��������%���+��������"��%��"��&���
�� +
��+ ���(��������"���"���"�"�"���##
����"�������������"�"������+��������
����"�"�"�������""����� 
��
���"�"��"�����"�"�"��"�+
�������������%����� "(���
�����������"�"�"������+��C���)8����"�+
�������������#����""���� "����� �"�
�
��#������"��C��������
"� ��������"�+
�������������%�"���"����#����"��

Page 4



�
�
�

�

�
��?���

��������	
������������������������	���������	��	����	�������������������������

�

�������������"�������"����#��������
��������"�"���"�"�"��� "�����������"�"��
&���"��&�"��#���������� 
����"�+�� �����&"�����#�(�
�
!�����
����+�����-#�������"�������������+� "�"��
�����&��#����
�&"����"��
#������"�%�"�"��#���������&�"��"�+
��������������������#��"�� 
���"��
#
��"���(��$
"� ��"��"�+
���������������"����"
�����"��#
������
����%�"�"��
#��"� �������"����������+����&�
"��"�%�����
��
���
��"�"�������%� 
��+��
��������� ���%�"� "�����+�������"�����"����"�������"���%� 
��& �"������ ���
"�������������#�������"��#������"(��;* �

��%�"���+��������"����%� 
��+��
�����
�����#������������-�"�������"�����������"���������"��"�+
��(�,"�%����
���
��"���"�"�"��%����%�+�-���%� 
�������������"��"�+
��������������#�����
# �����"����������"��"��#������"(������+����&�
"��"����
��"�"�"��#��������
%���
���"�������������+ ������������"����&�"���&�"��# +
���#�������+��%����&�
#����� �"���#��"����(����"������ �����#����&���#����"��������+�""
������
��" �"������ 
��������%�"�#��#
��� ���������� �"
�"(�
�
,�����#�����"����* ��"����&���������+����"��3&&�������#��"���"�"�"����"������
"��C���)8�������"��-"������"��"���"���"��������"�"�
���"����"����%��������
�#��������
�+
�(��$
���C���)8�������"����������"����+6��"�����"����%��(��
���3&&����������������+����"�"��&�"�+
�������������%��������"�������
��6 �"���"��� 
��+����������"��#����������&�"��#
��"���(�
�
$����+������������"�������""����&�"����� "���&������%�"��������"��"��# +
���
���"����* �
�"��� "���%����+����� �

����#������#��#
���� 
��"��#������"��
#
��"��������#�����

����#������#��#
�����%��
�����������"����%�"��� +
��
+ ������������"�+���+
��"��#������&�
�����"�����"���"����#���(��$��"���
���������"����%���"���������"�����"�����������"����������
�"���"���������"��
"�+
�����������������������"�����
���������(��,&��##�����������+���%���
������
�����"���

�%�"��#
��"��������#��#��������������"��"����"��"�+
�������
�������� 
���"���� "�����"��������
����"������ ����"������#��"��+��������#����
%�"��"���#�����������"������(���
�
$����+����
������������"�"�������"��&�"�+
�������������%���#���"�����������
"��+����
����#��������"���+�����
����#������������ "
�"��&�%��������
����
#���
�%���+�����(��,&��##���������&�
"��������"����%� 
��+������������"��
��� ���"����"%��������%������&������ �������#��#��
������"������&���"��
��&�"���&�"��# +
��(�
�
�����%��������%�"�"�"�����%����#
���%�����"�"�����
������"�"�"��"�+
�������
�������� 
���"����� "�& �"���"���"��# +���"����������������������
����+����
���"���"���"�"�%�"� "���+�������������%� 
��+��������& �"�����"��"��
#������"����"���"����"����&��&
�%��&�#��#
�����"�������������#���(�
�
��"��������"�����"���"����"��� ���"��"�+
�������������%����� "����������
���+���&�
"�"���%�����"��������������#��#
��
�������"��#��������%� 
�������
���������"��
������"���������������"(��,"�%���������

���������"�"�"��#
��"����
%� 
����"�+���

�%������"��������"���#����"��������%��+ "������+���&�
"�
"����%� 
��+��� &&�����"��#����"��#����"��"�+
��������������&����"������%�"���
��+�������
���
�%�"�"���������"��������"�"����"�"��(�)8���#�����������������
��&�
"�"�"����"�#������"�������
"�����%����+�
�%��(788�����%��"(���
�
�����+��������& �"���������"���"�������������"����"������(:(7��&�"��
��#��"�+�����"����& ���"���##
���"���(�

Page 5



�
�
�

�

�
��=���

��������	
������������������������	���������	��	����	�������������������������

�

�
G#�������"���"�%���:�&������������"(��
�
�����.����,��'��%���**�����	��#����/)������	
*�*���	�*����"	
��
��/���������&%���%�����	���%��%�&%0�)�	
�������
""	1���#�'�23��
""	1�
�	��'��%����%�#�/����"
���'������������	���	#*)�0��%��%��*�	4���	���	"�
�%���	
����*	��)�	���%��&�	
����	"���1�	"�/�������������	�5�	#*������
0��%��%�����	##������#���#
#����������	"� !6#��	��	0�"	����"��
*����������������!�
�

��� ��������������
���'���������3&&�������&���������+����"��"��C���&����B�"�����"�������"�������
������-�����
��������"��%�����&�"��%���������� #�� "
���������"����#��#�����
������(������ ����"���"�"��&����+�����������* ��"�����"�"�"������"��"�
�������"�"����� ���� ������+���"�%� 
��+��������"���##�����"����������
#�
���(�
�

	�� ��-���,������+���,���,���+��������+����������������������
(,��,���������������������
�����������������+����"���������+������"�"�������&�"�����"����&�����
���"� #���"��&����"��'���������3&&��������"����%������""����"� �" ���"�"�
%� 
�����"
��+����#
����"��(�
�
���������
���%�����"��#
��������������"��"������&�"�������""���"��
$���""�����"�%��������������"��'������������"����&���"��
��"�?�����������
%��%���"����&�������"�����"������������%�"���"���� ���
(�
�


�� ����������7��+�������
����������H�!�#"��+���78�:��"�H#�(�
�
�
�
�
�

������	
����
�%���#���

�

Page 6



 

 

Licensing Committee Structure and Operation Page 1 of 2 Last updated 29 August 2017 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
 

Licensing Committee – 6 September 2017 
 

Licensing Committee Structure and Operation 
 

Report of the Licensing Officer 
 

1. Background 

1.1 In 2016 Council passed a resolution directing officers, in consultation with the Licensing 
Committee, to carry out a review of the committee’s structure and meeting arrangements.  
 

1.2 On 12 April 2017 the Licensing Committee approved a revised committee structure as set out in 
Appendix 1, to become effective from September 2017.  
 

1.3 Under the committee’s revised structure, two sub-committees, each of five members, will be 
established to discharge the committee’s substantive business such as individual applications, 
reviews and other relevant matters. The full committee will meet quarterly, acting as consultee to 
Cabinet / Lead Member on policy matters, establishing sub-committees and dealing with relevant 
briefings, training, updates and policies and reviewing performance.  

 
1.4 The intention is that the membership of the sub-committees will rotate on an annual basis to 

maintain competency, experience and balance attendance requirements.  
 
1.5 The Committee is recommended to: 
 
1.5.1  Select 5 members to form each sub-committee; and 
 
1.5.2  Select a chair and vice-chair for each sub-committee. 
 
1.6 Summary of implications  

 
Legal As outlined in the report. 

 
Contact officer: One Legal 
E-mail: legalservices@tewkesbury.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01684 272693 

 
2. Licensing Committee 

2.1 The Licensing Committee is one of two regulatory committees with a broad range of responsibilities 
and delegated powers.  Its primary role is to determine contentious licensing applications, deal with 
all licence holder disciplinary issues, to suspend and/or revoke licences, to act as lead consultee to 
the Cabinet on all licensing matters and to establish licensing sub-committees. An exhaustive list of 
the committee’s delegated functions is set out in part 3C of the Council’s constitution. 

2.2 The committee is made up of 10 cross-party Members with a further 5 additional reserve Members.   

2.3 The full committee has hitherto met once a month, whilst licensing sub-committees – responsible 
for determining all contentious applications relating to the licensing of alcohol, regulated 
entertainment and late night refreshment – have been scheduled as and when required when 
applications are received. 

Agenda Item 5
Page 7



 

 

Licensing Committee Structure and Operation Page 2 of 2 Last updated 29 August 2017 

 

2.4 In the 12 months to and including April 2017, the full licensing committee met on 7 occasions and 
sub-committees met on 4 occasions. 

3. Review, structure and meeting arrangements 

3.1 In April 2017 the Licensing Committee approved a revised structure and operation which is shown 
at Appendix 1. 

3.2 Under the revised structure, the full licensing committee will meet up to 4 times a year, acting as 
consultee to Cabinet / Lead Member on policy matters, establishing sub-committees and dealing 
with relevant briefings, training, updates and policies and reviewing performance. 

3.3 Established by the full committee will be 2 licensing sub-committees to deal with the substantive 
business of the committee such as licence applications and reviews. Each sub-committee will 
comprise 5 members with a specified chair and vice chair.  

3.4 Sub-committee (1) will have responsibility for hackney carriage, private hire and miscellaneous 
licensing functions, which will include but not be limited to street trading, objects on the highway, 
scrap metal dealers, charitable collections and animal establishments. This sub-committee will 
normally meet monthly and the dates of the meetings have been set in advance. 

3.5 Sub-committee (2) will have responsibility for functions under the Licensing Act 2003 (alcohol, 
regulated entertainment and late night refreshment), Gambling Act 2005 and sex establishments / 
sexual entertainment venues. Due to statutory requirements this sub-committee will meet on a 
case-by-case basis on dates that cannot be set in advance. Also due to statutory requirements, 
when dealing with individual applications and reviews under the Licensing Act 2003, 3 members 
(plus one reserve) will determine the application. 

4. Performance management – monitoring and review 

4.1 The effectiveness of the new meeting arrangements and committee structure will be measured 
against its success in addressing the issues identified under the review’s rationale. 

Background Papers Service Records 

Case Officer Contact officer: Philip Cooper 
E-mail: phil.cooper@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 775200 

 

Page 8



1 

 

Licensing Committee  

 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

• 5 Members (3 quorate) 

• Chair/vice-chair  

• Determine applications/matters for Hackney Carriage 

and Private Hire & Miscellaneous Licensing Functions 

(objects, street trading, charitable collections etc.) 

• Relevant briefings/training/updates/policies 

• Normally meet monthly, dates set in advance  

ALCOHOL & GAMBLING SUB-COMMITTEE  

• 5 Members (3 quorate) 

• Chair/vice-chair  

• Determine applications for Licensing Act, Gambling 

Act & sex establishments  

• Night-time economy steering 

• Relevant briefings/training/updates/policies 

• Meet as required based on statutory deadlines for 

hearings 

Members will rotate on an annual basis to maintain 

competency, experience and balance attendance 

requirements  

FULL LICENSING COMMITTEE 

• Meet up to 4 times a year  

• Act as consultee to Cabinet/Lead Member on 

recommendations/responses for the adoption and 

review of the Licensing Policy and national licensing 

policy 

• Relevant briefings/training/updates/policies 

• Establish sub-committees  

P
age 9



P
age 10


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
	5 Set up of Licensing Sub-Committees
	2017_09_06_LIC_Restructure_Report_Appendix_1


